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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 04 June 2024 11:01
To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Akshay Sharma
Subject: FW: Quotation PNG Gas pipeline Budweiser
Attachments: Budweiser -GAS PIPING , unPRICED BOQ-30.12.2023 - Copy.xls

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find attached quotation for LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar gas pipeline work. 
 
Request you to upload on Safal for further processing. 
 
 
Dear Stephen 
 
Galaxy is approved vendor from Adani end, needs to give the same to him with SVD as he has already executed below stores. 
 

 AJ Kitchen 
 Dominos 
 Shawarma/Tacos & Masala Kitchen 

 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in>  
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 1:59 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Subject: Quotation PNG Gas pipeline Budweiser 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Sir, 
 
 
Please find the attached quotation for your reference 
--  

Thanks / Best regards, 

  Mohd Salim    

 

 

Marol Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400059, (Maharashtra). 

Tel: +91-9930924333, 9930919444 

Email :   info@galaxya.in ,  galuxyaindustries@gmail.com 

web  :   https://www.indiamart.com/galaxy-internationa mumbai/ 


